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TRACY RAY, . Department of Corrections

WARDEN * RED ONION STATE PRISON
10800 H. Jack Rose Hwy. ¢
Post Office Bax 570 %

Phone: Z76-796-7510

POUND, VIRGINIA 24278

| Date;__7/3/ of | s
TO: _MI M Diﬁ_;f'r:‘ Bwfgrt,f |
Po. Aol 40799
San fennoisen ; CA Qylye
FROM: Mailroom Supervisor
SUBJECT: Uﬁamgpmiﬂnm

Please be advised that ﬂ:u: enclosed mail and/or item, which you sent o uﬂ'eﬁ:ier

o 3 TR is /are unauthorized in accordance
with Departmetit of Corrections Operating Procedure 803.1 for the following reason(s):

No Polaroid pictures are permitted (Number Returned ):
No rude/semi-nude photographs/pictures are permitted (Number returned )

No cash or personal checks permitted — (Only money orders, certified checks, cashier’s
checks and government checks). The amount of the money was § , serial number(s):
(1) = (@) (3)

No unauthorized personal property permitted through the mail.

No lottery tickets permitted. '

oo

[
O
[0 No musical cards, post cards, stamps, prepaid postage envelopes
[] Nocodedor encrypted correspondence (added L9/07)

u)

No correspondence, documents, drawings, Or symbols of any type that contain or indicate
gang identifiers, language, or information (added, effective 5/1/07)

IH Dﬂ]ﬂl’ ;/ Vd /’b{ﬂ -"mv“/

By copy of this letter, the offender is being adﬁsed of the return of this/these item(s) to you. If
you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so in writing, to the Facility Unit Head, at the
ahove address. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter

Enclosure(s) | : e

Copy: Offender: _ i R Hﬂmt;

.



